
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 
Monday, 8 May 2017 at 10.00 am in the Bridges Room - Civic Centre 
 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - The Metropole, 262 
High Street, Gateshead NE8 1AQ (Pages 3 - 104) 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment 

 
2   Additional Documents (Pages 105 - 112) 

 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045, 
Date: Thursday, 27 April 2017 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for the variation of a Premises Licence:   

The Metropole, 262 High Street, Gateshead, NE8 1AQ 
 
REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities and Environment:   
                                     Licensing Officer 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Amber Taverns Ltd to 
vary the premises licence for The Metropole, 262 High Street, Gateshead, NE8 1AQ.  
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
The Application 
 
The application submitted by Amber Taverns Ltd (‘Applicant’) to vary the premises 
licence for The Metropole, 262 High Street, Gateshead, NE8 1AQ is attached at 
Appendix 1.  
 
The variation application that was submitted sought to extend the commencement 
hour for the sale of alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment from 09:00 
hours, to extend the terminal hour on Friday and Saturday until 01:00 hours and to 
allow for non standard timings.  
 
In discussion with Northumbria Police (who subsequently withdrew their objection) 
the Applicant agreed to the following: 
 

 Withdraw the extension to the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol and 
provision of regulated entertainment on Fridays and Saturdays to 01:00 hours. 
The terminal hour for licensable activities is to therefore remain as 00:00 
hours (midnight) 
 

 Withdraw the non standard timings with the exception of New Years Eve.  
 

 Retain the conditions in annex 2 of the premises licence and only add the 
following conditions from the operating schedule of the variation application 
(with some modifications); 
 

i. The designated premises supervisor or other responsible person 
appointed by the designated premises supervisor shall take part in 
local Pubwatch meetings as and when they are operating.  Full 
engagement including explanation of what the scheme requires as well 
as the frequency of such meetings shall be done by the local 
Neighbourhood Policing Team with the designated premises supervisor 
or other responsible person prior to any such scheme taking place 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

8 May 2017 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

2 

 
ii. During the absence of DPS a designated duty manager will be on 
site during key trading hours. 

 
iii. Regular toilet checks will be implemented and the results recorded.  
 
iv. An incident book shall be kept at the premises which is utilised and 
maintained at all times. This book will be available to the Police or local 
authority on request. 

 
The application now only seeks to extend the commencement hour for the sale of 
alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment from 09:00 hours every day 
including New Years Eve.  
 
Licence history 
 
A premises licence has been held for this site since 4 September 2005.  
 
The Applicant became the premises licence holder on 8 October 2014 after 
submitting a transfer application having immediate effect along with an application to 
vary licence to nominate a new designated premises supervisor.  
 
Later that month the Applicant submitted an application to vary the premises licence. 
That application sought to: 
 

 alter the structure of the premises reflecting in a new layout plan 
 

 to alter the conditions and replace the operating schedule to be consistent 
with that of the company  
 

 to extend the commencement hour for the sale of alcohol and regulated 
entertainment each day from 09:00 hours and to extend the terminal hour for 
the same Sunday to Thursday until 00:00 and Fridays and Saturdays until 
01:00 and to allow for non standard timings.  
 

Following discussions with Northumbria Police the Applicant agreed a number of 
conditions as well as that all licensable activities are to take place between 10:00 
hours and 00:00 hours each day. It was also agreed that seasonal timing apart from 
the New Years Eve exemption were to be removed.     
 
On 28 February 2017 the Applicant submitted an application to vary the premises 
licence to nominate Tracy Mooney as the new designated premises supervisor.  
 
A copy of the Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 1.1.  
 
The times the Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
are: 
 

For the supply of alcohol: 
 

Monday to Sunday              10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                    10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours 

on New Years Day 
 

Page 4



 

 

3 

For the provision of regulated entertainment: 
 

Monday to Sunday              10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                    10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours 

on New Years Day 
 

For the provision of late night refreshment: 
 

Sunday to Thursday              23:00 – 23:30 hours  
Friday and Saturday                 23:00 – 00:30 hours 
Bank Holiday Sunday & Monday 23:00 – 00:30 hours  
Christmas Eve &Boxing Day  23:00 – 00:30 hours  
New Years Eve                    23:00 – 05:00 hours on New Years Day 

 
 
3.     REPRESENTATIONS 
 
The following representations were received: 
 

 Public Health (Appendix 2) 

 Gateshead Council’s Licensing Authority (Appendix 2.1) 

 Interested parties: Councillor Keith Wood and Councillor Angela Douglas 
(Appendix 2.2) 

  
 
4.   PARTIES 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) A representative from Amber Taverns Ltd 
b) Joy Evans, Public Health 
c) Peter Wright, Licensing Authority 
d) Councillor Keith Wood 
e) Councillor Angela Douglas 

 
 
5.   FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are: 
 

 The variation application 

 The representations; and  

 Whether or not the variation application should be granted.  
 
 

6. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE 
 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Amended Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 

 

Page 5



 

 

4 

Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing. 
 
 
7. FOR DECISION 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the variation application, decide whether or 
not it should be granted, and if relevant, attach such conditions as it deems 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  
  

Page 6



 

 

5 

APPENDICES 
 
 
Appendix       1 Application to vary the Premises Licence 

1.1 Premises Licence  
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Public Health 
    2.1  Representation from the Licensing Authority 
    2.2 Representations from Interested Parties 
 
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Appendix 5 Area Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Supplementary evidence: Public Health representation – The Metropole Licence Variation 
Alcohol Related Harm: Bridges Ward 
 
Figure 1: Alcohol related ambulance call outs 

 
 
 
Figure 2: Alcohol related crime (per 1,000)  

 

 

Bridges Ward 

Bridges Ward 

Page 105

Agenda Item 2



Figure 3: Alcohol related violent crime (rate per 1,000)  

 

 

Figure 4:  Alcohol related sexual offences (per 1,000) 

 

Bridges Ward 

Bridges Ward 

Page 106



Figure 5: Admission episodes for alcoholic liver disease (PHE, LAPE, 2010-2017) 

 

 

 

Figure 6: Claimants of benefits due to alcoholism 

 

Figure 7: Public Perceptions Survey, (Balance 2015)

 

Page 107



Statement 1: Balance’s Annual Public Perceptions Survey 2014 (Approx - 3000 Respondent of which 

1048 from Gateshead) 

When asked the question:- 
 ‘In your view what is the EARLIEST time that it is appropriate for PUBS and BARS to be able to start 
serving alcohol?’, the group answered: 

9am to 10am - 3% support 
 

Statement 2:  Gateshead Evolve Drug and Alcohol Treatment and Recovery Provider 
In the month of March Gateshead Evolve engaged with the following: 
601 alcohol only service users in the past 12 months with 37 new presentations in March alone 
151 alcohol and non-opiate service users in the past 12 months with 7 new presentations in March 
alone. 
 
We currently offer appointments from 09:00 Monday – Friday as we find offering earlier appointment 
for alcohol users is beneficial given likely hood of withdrawal symptoms for alcohol dependant 
service users. 
 
Verbal feedback from service users would indicate that having public houses in the vicinity is a 
potential trigger for use and can jeopardise recovery. Further extended opening hours is likely to 
exacerbate this. 
 
Given the focus currently from public health in relation to liver disease and the direct impact alcohol 
sales have on this as a service we would not support extended opening hours which will only 
encourage earlier alcohol consumption. 
 
There is anti-social behaviour currently in the centre of Gateshead with police orders in place in an 
attempt to combat this – again extended opening hours may have an impact. Feedback from both 
service users and staff is the feeling of being   intimidated by the crowds outside the Metropole. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. 
 
Regards 
 
Jazz Chamley 
Service Manager 
Gateshead Evolve 
47 Jackson Street 
Gateshead 
NE81EE 
Tel:    0191 594 7821 
           07795800472 
Fax:  0191 247 5844  
jazz.chamley@cgl.org.uk  
Web: changegrowlive.org 

 
 
 

Page 108

mailto:jazz.chamley@cgl.org.uk


(

(

( (

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

9

8

7

6

5

43

2
1

13

12

11

10

GATESHEAD

Works

Office

Trinity Square

3
1

4

5

8

7

2

9

6

PO

The

Regent Court

Chad

Hills

Centre

A 184

Station

to

5

3

Office

1

A 184

Works

to

9

9

6

8

5

3

9

to

1

1

5

2

1
8

1

1 6

2

453

6

4

2

5

8

9

1

9

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2016
© Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Gateshead Council 100019132

P
age 109



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary the premises licence- The Metropole (Licensing Sub committee 8th May 2017) 

On sale licensed premises in Gateshead Town Centre 

Number Premises Hours for the sale of alcohol  

1 The Central Sunday to Thursday                                                    10:00 to 23:30 Hours 
Friday and Saturday                                                   10:00 to 01:00 Hours 
Good Friday and Christmas Day                               12:00 until last permitted hour as above 
New Years Eve                                                             from standard hour for the relevant day to last permitted hour on NYD                                                

2  Station East Sunday – Thursday                                              10:00 – 23:30 hours  
Friday & Saturday                                              10:00 – 01:00 hours 

3 The Tiley Stone Monday to Sunday                                              09:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                                                            09:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

4 The Metropole Monday to Sunday                            10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                                   10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

5 William IV Sunday to Thursday                               10:00 to 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday                              10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Sunday and Monday,  
including Christmas Eve and Boxing Day      10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                                       10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

6 Curleys Sunday to Thursday                                                  10:00 to 23:00 hours  
Friday and Saturday                                                   10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Sunday and Monday                          10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day                                 10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Year's Eve                                                           10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day                    

7 Ye Olde Fleece Monday to Saturday                                                  10:00 to 00:00 Hours (Midnight) 
Sunday                                                                          10:00 to 23:00 Hours 
 
Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and Boxing day till 00:00 Hours (Midnight) and New Years Eve from 10:00 to last permitted 
hour on New Years Day 

8 Blue Bell Sunday to Thursday                                                   10:00 – 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday                                      10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Sunday and Monday               10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 

P
age 111



Christmas Eve and Boxing Day  10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                            10:00  hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

9 Grey Nags Head Monday – Sunday                                       10:00 - 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve                                             10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

10 The Gloucester Sunday to Thursday           11:00 to 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday               11:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Mondays   11:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve    11:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

11 The Black Bull Sunday to Thursday                                   10:00 to 23:00 hours  
Friday and Saturday                                   10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Sunday and Mondays          10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day                  10:00 to 00:00 hours (midnight)  
New Year's Eve                                         10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day 

12 The Crown Monday to Thursday           10:00 – 23:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday              10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Sunday                                           12:00 – 23:00 hours 
Bank Holiday Sundays   12:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
Bank Holiday Mondays    10:00 – 00:00 hours (midnight) 
New Years Eve     10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

13 Spencers Sunday to Thursday                                    10:00 to 23:00 Hours 
Friday and Saturday                                    10:00 to 00:00 Hours (Midnight) 
Bank Holiday Sunday and Monday          10:00 to 00:00 Hours (Midnight) 
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day                 10:00 to 00:00 Hours (Midnight) 
New Years Eve                                            10:00 hours to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 

 

P
age 112


	Agenda
	1 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - The Metropole, 262 High Street, Gateshead NE8 1AQ
	Appendix 1
	Apppendix 2 - Representations
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	2 Additional Documents
	Gateshead Town Centre Pubs
	Key for plan


